
MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE PRINCETON AIRPORT ADVISORY BOARD 
HELD ON AUGUST 31, 2009, AT 5:30 P.M., AT THE AIRPORT A/D BUILDING 

 
************************************************************************************************************ 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
The Chair, Gene Stoeckel, called the meeting to order at 5:30 P.M. The other members present 
included Jack Edmonds, Joe Glenn, Jeff Dotseth and Duane Kruse.  Others present: City Coun-
cil Member/liaison Dick Dobson, City Administrator/Airport Manager Mark Karnowski, Airport 
Engineer Joel Dresel, Airport Planner Kaci Gavic, Richard Anderson and Alden Osvold  
 
AGENDA ADDITIONS/DELETIONS – None (one was added under “New Business”  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
EDMONDS MOVED, SECONDED BY DOTSETH, TO APPROVE THE AUGUST 3, 2009 MI-
NUTES OF AAB AS PRESENTED.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY (5-0). 
 
OLD BUSINESS:  
 

A. Pilot Meeting 
 
Karnowski advised that he had printed out posters inviting interested parties to the gathering at 
6:30 that evening.  Copies were posted on the A/D bulletin board and on the door of every han-
gar at the airport.  He only received three RSVPs but expected more to show up.   
 
The topics for discussion included, but were not limited to: the upcoming runway improvement 
project, new hangar area plans, possible hangar taxiway improvements and future airport im-
provements and development.  It was agreed that no topic was taboo and that the discussion 
would go wherever the participants wanted. 
 

B. 2009 Runway Improvement Project Grant Update 
 
Engineer Dresel advised that he was still waiting for notification that the grant for the Runway 
Improvement Project had been approved.  He had been contacted by the FAA and asked ques-
tions about the project.  He asked how much notice the Board felt the city should give the han-
gar owners and users of the airport before the project was begun.  He indicated that the runway 
would be shut down for the better part of about 2 weeks.  He also noted that there would be 
some opportunity for using the runway (or the taxiway) with some prior notice.   
 
Visitor Richard Anderson noted that, in the past, some pilots had used the taxiway as a runway, 
but that using the taxiway would be at the pilot’s own risk. 
 
Dotseth indicated that some of the business users may have an issue with the runway being 
closed down for a long period of time. 
 
Glenn (a business user) indicated that he’d probably re-locate his plane to the Cambridge air-
port during construction. 
 
Dresel advised that his construction observer would try and make sure the contractor didn’t 
have the entire runway torn up at any one time and that they’d try and leave a portion of the 
runway usable during the re-hab.  



Airport Advisory Board Minutes 
August 31, 2009 – Page 2 
 
 

C. 2009 Lighting Improvement Grant Update 
 

Dresel advised that he’d also not heard any final direction regarding the lighting improvement 
grant.  He anticipated that work would not begin for about 6 weeks and that he’d like the work to 
be attempted while the runway was being improved to limit the closed time. 
 

D. Mower Deck Grant  
 
Again, Dresel noted there was no notification award received as yet.. 
 
NEW BUSINESS:   
 

A. Livestock on the Runway 
 
Kruse advised that, on two separate occasions, there have been livestock on the airport 
grounds – both cattle and sheep. 
 
Karnowski advised that he’d had an earlier report that there were some sheep on the airport 
grounds and had contacted Doug Marshall (a property owner adjacent to the airport who has 
sheep and cattle).  Karnowski said that Marshall had, earlier, asked for permission to graze an-
imals on airport property and that he’d advised Marshall that the FAA required that the city (air-
port) be compensated by leasing the land.  Marshall had advised the city that his livestock got 
loose and that he got them back on his own property as soon as he realized what had hap-
pened.  Marshall realized that he was to keep his livestock off airport property. 
 
Karnowski indicated he’d again contact Mr. Marshall by phone and letter to advise him that he 
needs to be more diligent in keeping his livestock fences mended. 
 
Karnowski also advised the membership that they should contact the police if it happened again 
and that he’d have a discussion with the Police Chief to make sure he was aware that his offic-
ers needed to respond to such calls immediately. 
 
E.A.A. REPORT:  Kruse reported that the EAA had a car show last month that was a success.  
Their next meeting is on the 8th.  They’re planning on scheduling a tour to a powder coating op-
eration in town.   
 
Dotseth asked how many active EAA members they have.  Kruse reported that they get about 
10 showing up at the meetings and have about 20 names on their mailing list.  
 
 MANAGERS REPORT: 
 

A. Fuel Sales – Karnowski distributed the fuel sales reports for July.  Sales are still down  
 

MISCELLANEOUS:  Dresel noted that Princeton has been invited to meet with the FAA and 
MnDOT regarding the airports CIP needs.  The meeting is scheduled for Thursday, September 
17th.  Karnowski, who went last year, advised that he’s got a prior commitment. 
 
Stoeckel said he could attend if the meeting was held in the morning.  Richard Anderson ad-
vised that he too would like to attend. 
 
Karnowski will get a specific meeting time and email that info to all board members.  
ADJOURNMENT:  



Airport Advisory Board Minutes 
August 31, 2009 – Page 3 
 
 
 
There being no further business the following motion was offered: 
 
A MOTION TO ADJOURN WAS MOVED BY EDMONDS, SECONDED BY GLENN.  THE MO-
TION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. THE MEETING ADJOURNED AT 6:02 PM. 
 
 
The meeting was followed by an open house for the users of the airport.  About 16 people 
showed up to discuss airport issues. 
 
 
         Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
        Mark Karnowski, Airport Mngr. 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Gene Stoeckel, Chair 
 
 


